

John Marshall High School Band Booster Organization

Band Booster Meeting Band Hall

10/11/2022

Executive Officers in Attendance: Jerry Pena, Cindy Leiva, Sandra Sharp, Angela Ybarra, Janie De La Cruz, Crusita Pena, Jackie Alvarez, Nikki Saldana, Kevin Tabb, and Norma De La Cruz, Parliamentarian and Pamela Lay, Color-Guard Liaison.

Meeting called to order at 7:05 PM. Jerry Pena presiding.

Jerry thanked all those in attendance and encouraged everyone to purchase Pink Out shirts. Also, he asked those in attendance to review the Meeting Minutes for September.

Mitzi Rizzo motioned to accept Meeting Minutes as is. Sandra sharp seconded. All present approved.

Crusita P. - Financial report

Beginning balance is \$42,943.07

Notes that Spirit Sales, donations from organizations are coming in,

Expenses \$16,885.00 most of it was for the media frames and some for the game day meals.

Outstanding

Ending balance for September is \$30,569.71.

\$27,988.33 currently available in the bank account

General Ledger - compares income and expenses and how they are broken down We are good within our categories to date.

Thank you Laura Lopez and Norma Delacruz who audited the books for September.

Motion made to approve the Financial Report by Steve Coen and seconded by Pam Lay. All present approved the Financial Report.

Janie D.

Bush's Chicken - 20% back - this Thursday. Drumline will not be able to perform. Wear your marshall gear.

UIL this Saturday

Pink Out on Oct 22nd - Middle Schoolers will be with us and we will have a cookout and meet the parents and the students.

JW Rutledge on Oct 29th changed from Cedar Park.

Senior Night on Nov 4th

Kelly Reeves on Nov 5th



John Marshall High School Band Booster Organization

Band Booster Meeting Band Hall

10/11/2022

Executive Officers in Attendance: Jerry Pena, Cindy Leiva, Sandra Sharp, Angela Ybarra, Janie De La Cruz, Crusita Pena, Jackie Alvarez, Nikki Saldana, Kevin Tabb, and Norma De La Cruz, Parliamentarian and Pamela Lay, Color-Guard Liaison.

Meeting called to order at 7:05 PM. Jerry Pena presiding.

Jerry thanked all those in attendance and encouraged everyone to purchase Pink Out shirts. Also, he asked those in attendance to review the Meeting Minutes for September.

Mitzi Rizzo motioned to accept Meeting Minutes as is. Sandra sharp seconded. All present approved.

Crusita P. - Financial report

Beginning balance is \$42,943.07

Notes that Spirit Sales, donations from organizations are coming in,

Expenses \$16,885.00 most of it was for the media frames and some for the game day meals.

Outstanding

Ending balance for September is \$30,569.71.

\$27,988.33 currently available in the bank account

General Ledger - compares income and expenses and how they are broken down We are good within our categories to date.

Thank you Laura Lopez and Norma Delacruz who audited the books for September.

Motion made to approve the Financial Report by Steve Coen and seconded by Pam Lay. All present approved the Financial Report.

Janie D.

Bush's Chicken - 20% back - this Thursday. Drumline will not be able to perform. Wear your marshall gear.

UIL this Saturday

Pink Out on Oct 22nd - Middle Schoolers will be with us and we will have a cookout and meet the parents and the students.

JW Rutledge on Oct 29th changed from Cedar Park.

Senior Night on Nov 4th

Kelly Reeves on Nov 5th



Spirit Sales are doing very well.

We are having a Winter Dance for the students in December. Azeneth - parents are donating items for the Winter Dance. If anyone knows of a corporation that is willing to donate that would be appreciated.

Jennifer S. is with Hospitality and a Color Guard mom.

Friday at 6 PM at the Band Hall - will need help decorating for UIL. Will need candy for the bags. Still need bucket donations for Senior Night. Will have a sign up sheet for Pink Out donations for Middle Schoolers.

Angela - need all hands on deck for Kelley Reeves.

Nikki S. - Concessions

Doing well with concessions.

We have two more concessions for football on the 21st of October and the 3rd of November. We still need 5 parents each.

Angela Y. - Student Fundraising

The Cookie Dough Sale went well.

Estimated date for delivery is November 15th

Our next fundraiser is selling Poinsettias - selling for \$15 and students will profit \$7. If we begin this weekend, collect Oct 24th and Delivered Nov 14 through Dec 9th.

There will be future fundraisers next semester.

Sandra S. - Chaperones

Thankful for all that have helped chaperone thus far.

Will need assistance for the color guard at the end of the performances to pick up their gear. Pam - If parents are on the stands, ok to come down to assist them carry off their gear.

Any chaperone willing to share your experience with the Middle School parents will be appreciated.

Norma D. - Trailer Crew

Paul relayed his thanks for all who have helped us so far.

We want to raise some money to purchase new orange 5 gallon jugs, 10 to 14 of them. The ones we have are breaking apart. We have a parent willing to donate a jug.

Academy has the orange jugs for \$44.00.

Mr. Tabb - Update

This Friday is the grading period (9 weeks). If your student is failing on this date, then they are not eligible for the remainder of the Marching Season.

UIL is a 6 weeks eligibility system.

Mr. Tabb tried to communicate all this to the students.



UIL is this Saturday. The contest is free and open to the public.

The contest is timed: 5 min set up, 8 min to perform and 2 min to get off the field. We finished Part 4 today. He will determine whether or not they will perform all 4 movements at UIL.

No practice tomorrow morning because there is PSAT. Practice on Thursday and Friday. Oct 22nd Middle School Night - most important for the future of the band.

Area Contest - Oct 29th - Prelims time is 1PM at JW Rutledge. They will take top 10 bands.

Senior Night is Nov 4th, Friday. Acknowledge all 43 seniors on the field. Will ask permission for a post game performance.

Kelly Reeves on Nov 5th - all parents are invited to attend to celebrate the end of the Marching Band season. This contest takes the top 10 bands for finals.

After this will work with Jazz band and Concert band, Dec 8th for Holiday Concert. WGI contest - Austin March 4th and March 18th for Colorguard; Indoor Drumline March 4th in Austin, March 25th in Dallas.

Mitzi - she has heard comments about how nice our backdrops and uniforms are this year.

Jerry P. - Spirit Night - Thursday Oct.13th at Bush's Chicken from 5-8 PM at 7137 Bandera Road, Leon Valley.

We are updating our website and will plan to post the minutes on the website. Will add calendar, pictures, any other information to relay.

Pam Lay - \$20 for the Pink Out shirts for the ColorGuard

Motion to adjourn the meeting by Caitlyn Contreras and seconded by Pay Lay. All present were in favor of adjourning the meeting.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:56 PM.

Respectfully submitted by J. Alvarez



Spirit Sales are doing very well.

We are having a Winter Dance for the students in December. Azeneth - parents are donating items for the Winter Dance. If anyone knows of a corporation that is willing to donate that would be appreciated.

Jennifer S. is with Hospitality and a Color Guard mom.

Friday at 6 PM at the Band Hall - will need help decorating for UIL. Will need candy for the bags. Still need bucket donations for Senior Night. Will have a sign up sheet for Pink Out donations for Middle Schoolers.

Angela - need all hands on deck for Kelley Reeves.

Nikki S. - Concessions

Doing well with concessions.

We have two more concessions for football on the 21st of October and the 3rd of November. We still need 5 parents each.

Angela Y. - Student Fundraising

The Cookie Dough Sale went well.

Estimated date for delivery is November 15th

Our next fundraiser is selling Poinsettias - selling for \$15 and students will profit \$7. If we begin this weekend, collect Oct 24th and Delivered Nov 14 through Dec 9th.

There will be future fundraisers next semester.

Sandra S. - Chaperones

Thankful for all that have helped chaperone thus far.

Will need assistance for the color guard at the end of the performances to pick up their gear. Pam - If parents are on the stands, ok to come down to assist them carry off their gear.

Any chaperone willing to share your experience with the Middle School parents will be appreciated.

Norma D. - Trailer Crew

Paul relayed his thanks for all who have helped us so far.

We want to raise some money to purchase new orange 5 gallon jugs, 10 to 14 of them. The ones we have are breaking apart. We have a parent willing to donate a jug.

Academy has the orange jugs for \$44.00.

Mr. Tabb - Update

This Friday is the grading period (9 weeks). If your student is failing on this date, then they are not eligible for the remainder of the Marching Season.

UIL is a 6 weeks eligibility system.

Mr. Tabb tried to communicate all this to the students.



UIL is this Saturday. The contest is free and open to the public.

The contest is timed: 5 min set up, 8 min to perform and 2 min to get off the field. We finished Part 4 today. He will determine whether or not they will perform all 4 movements at UIL.

No practice tomorrow morning because there is PSAT. Practice on Thursday and Friday. Oct 22nd Middle School Night - most important for the future of the band.

Area Contest - Oct 29th - Prelims time is 1PM at JW Rutledge. They will take top 10 bands.

Senior Night is Nov 4th, Friday. Acknowledge all 43 seniors on the field. Will ask permission for a post game performance.

Kelly Reeves on Nov 5th - all parents are invited to attend to celebrate the end of the Marching Band season. This contest takes the top 10 bands for finals.

After this will work with Jazz band and Concert band, Dec 8th for Holiday Concert. WGI contest - Austin March 4th and March 18th for Colorguard; Indoor Drumline March 4th in Austin, March 25th in Dallas.

Mitzi - she has heard comments about how nice our backdrops and uniforms are this year.

Jerry P. - Spirit Night - Thursday Oct.13th at Bush's Chicken from 5-8 PM at 7137 Bandera Road, Leon Valley.

We are updating our website and will plan to post the minutes on the website. Will add calendar, pictures, any other information to relay.

Pam Lay - \$20 for the Pink Out shirts for the ColorGuard

Motion to adjourn the meeting by Caitlyn Contreras and seconded by Pay Lay. All present were in favor of adjourning the meeting.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:56 PM.

Respectfully submitted by J. Alvarez